

David Estrin

TOBY.
RECEIVED FEB 19 1987

Barristers & Solicitors

David Estrin, B.A., LL.B.
Harry Dahme, B.Sc., LL.B.

Offices in:

TORONTO: 22 Scollard Street, M5R 1E9
(416) 927-8226
EDEN MILLS, Ontario, NOB 1P0
(519) 856-9040

your file

our file

Please reply to: Toronto

February 16, 1987

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt,
Barristers & Solicitors,
Box 50,
First Canadian Place,
Toronto, Ontario,
M5X 1B8

Attention: Mr. Thomas R. Lederer

Re: Halton Environmental Assessment

Dear Mr. Lederer:

We enclose herewith our first information request with respect to your client's report.

It would be of great assistance if the information requested in the enclosed document could be provided as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

DAVID ESTRIN
DE:vw
Encl.

cc: Fred Leitch, Esq., Q.C.
O'Connor, Leitch & Hayes
(Town of Milton)

: Michael McQuaid, Q.C.
Weir & Foulds
(City of Burlington)

2...

- : Ms. Toby Vigod
Canadian Environmental Law Association
(West Burlington Citizens Group)
- : Stephen R. Garrod, Esq.
(Milton Area Citizens Coalition)
- : Robert Tuer, Esq.
Fasken & Calvin
(National Sewer Pipe Limited)
- : John Tidball, Esq.
Ontario Ministry of the Environment
- : Colin Stevenson, Esq.
Goodman & Goodman
- : Ms. Charlene Mansfield
Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources
- : Mr. Sid Chumley
- : Dr. B. Baldrini
(Advocacy Group for the
Environmentally Sensitive)

February 16, 1987

REGION OF HALTON ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

INFORMATION REQUEST NO. 1
ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

Re: Trow Hydrology Consultants Ltd.
Hydrogeologic Report, Vol. 1 re Site F

- 1.1 With respect to the Finite element analysis discussed at pages 59-63, please provide any memos, reports, details of calculations, details of analysis, summary of results for all the cases considered, drawings and details of all finite element meshes examined in this analysis and its use in connection with the report prepared for this site.
- 1.2 Provide similar information with respect to the use of a model for the purposes of simulating liners discussed at pages 131-132.